Kezia Kokosioulis UX/UI Developer



16 December 1994



European Working Rights(Greek Citizenship), South African Working Rights (South African Citizenship)



English(Native), Afrikaans(Limited Working Proficiency), Greek(Elementary Proficiency)



+27 82 365 6185



keziakoko@gmail.com



www.keziakoko.co.za



Kezia Kokosioulis

Skills and Competencies

Frontend Development

UX/UI Design

Backend API Development

Web Development

App Development

Game Development

System Development

Figma

Adobe XD

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Audition

Adobe Premier Pro

Adobe After Effects

Microsoft Office

GIT / Bitbucket

Programming Languages

Angular

Typescript / JavaScript

C#

SQL

VUE.js

React

CSS

HTML5

JSON

Python

<u>Xa</u>marin

Java

PHP

C++

About Me

I have a passion for designing and developing clean, simple, responsive user interfaces, all centered around user-friendliness. Making sure a platform is easy to use for a user is my number one priority. My creative abilities combined with my coding and software development skills is considered a unique expertise, which differentiates me within the software development field. I work well with a team and have successfully taken projects from concept to production.

Work Experience -

Kiron Interactive

March 2023 - Present | Full-stack Engineer

Angular frontend development of virtual sports betting games. C# .Net services development. SQL database management. Management of Junior Developers on the team.

Impression Signatures

September 2018 - February 2023 | UX/UI Developer

Lead for UX and UI's of all consumer facing platforms. Front end development of all web-based applications.

Mabile and development. Shapif website development.

Mobile app development. Shopify website development. WhatsApp chatbots. Creation of marketing material.

References: Magda Van Vollenstee - +27 83 558 8574

Absolute Systems

February 2017 - August 2018 | UX/UI Developer

UX, UI and Front-end development of ATM systems. Integration of front-end with backend services. Website Development. Creation of marketing material.

References: Niall Joubert - +27 83 234 3629

Freelance Activities

2016 - Present

Websites, UX/UI Mockups, Corporate Stationary, Logo's, Miscellaneous graphic design tasks.

Education

Bachelor of Information Science Specializing in Multimedia

2016 | Bachelors Degree | University of Pretoria

Majors: Computer Science, Multimedia, Visual Design, Information Science, Human Computer Interaction

Performance Management for Managers

2019 | 2 Day Course | EOH

This program lead delegates through the required procedural and substantive aspects pertaining to disciplinary action principles, as contained in the Labour Relations Act of South Africa.

International Computers Drivers License(ICDL)

2010 | Certificate | ICDL

Essential computer training course designed to build critical digital skills.